
Page 1 of 1 

Ed Carter 

From: Ed Carter 
Sent: 
To: Greg Shafer 
cc: 
Subject: RE: Confidential documents 00625-1 1 and 00692-11, XO Communications 
Per your e-mail, the Clerk‘s Office will return confidential documents 00625-1 1 & 00692-1 1 to the source. 

Thursday, April 21, 201 1 10:48 AM 

Beth Salak; Marguerite McLean; Brenda Merritt; Patti Zellner; Cindy Miller 

From: Greg Shafer 
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 8:52 AM 
To: Ed Carter 
Cc: Beth Salak; Marguerite McLean; Brenda Merritt; Patti Zeilner; Cindy Miller 
Subject. Confidential documents 00625-11 and 00692-11, XO Communications 

Ed, 
Please return confidential documents 00625-1 1 and 00692-1 1 to the company. 

Thank you, 
Greg Shafer 
Division of Regulatory Analysis 
413-6958 

a- 
4/21/2011 


